Correen Kakegamic

From: Irene Linklater

Sent: June 15, 2022 11:14 AM

To: Correen Kakegamic

Subject: FW: NAN Legal Materials for Prep Call

Attachments: LAO-NAN SA-20220408-full draft-v8 - June 14, 2022.docx; INTERNAL - M - to file -

Areas of Agreement to be Amended - April 21 2022 FINAL pdf

Aniin Correen
Pls prepare honorarium for NAN LEGAL Internal Planning meeting for LAO Negotiations.

Attended:

Jim Beardy
Frank McKay
Elder Barney Batise

Jason Batise gave notice he was unable to attend.

Miigwetch
irene

From: Shelby Percival <ShelbyP@falconers.ca>

Sent: June 14, 2022 3:50 PM

To: Jim Beardy <jimrbeardy@gmail.com>; Jim Beardy (jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca) <jbeardy@slaamb.on.ca>; 'Frank McKay'

<fmckay@windigo.on.ca>; 'jbatise@wabun.on.ca’ <jbatise@wabun.on.ca>; Barney Batise <bbatise @sympatico.ca>; Don
Rusnak <drusnak@nanlegal.on.ca>; Irene Linklater <llinklater@nanlegal.on.ca>; Diane Dunford <diane@silverfoam.ca>;
Julian Falconer <julianf@falconers.ca>; Asha James <ashaj@falconers.ca>

Subject: NAN Legal Materials for Prep Call

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.
Good afternoon negotiations team,

Please see attached materials for this afternoon’s prep call, namely:
e [nternal memo previously circulated to the negotiations team in terms of changes to draft services agreement
and rationale, and

e Updated draft services agreement with language changes, as well as budgetary changes (thanks to Diane)
included. Changes are tracked, so they are easily visible.

Looking forward to meeting via Zoom shortly.

Regards,
Shelby Percival




